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Dear Sir/Madam

The EPA has recently issued a Waste Water Discharge Licence for an agglomeration in
County Monaghan, namely Clones and Environs. The EPA is writing to inform you that it

- is the responsibility of Irish Water, as the licensee, undeir Condition 6 of the Waste Water

Discharge Licence to ensure that notifications, records and reports are submitted to the EPA
n accordance with the requirements of the licence. v

In order to facilitate prompt and efficient reporting to the EPA all licensees are required to
submit incident notifications to the EPA via the incident notification web-form at Manage
My Waste Water Discharge Authorisations’ on the EDEN website (www.edenireland.ie).
General correspondence relating to the waste water dlschalge licence, such as requests to
amend the location, frequency or scope of monitoring, should also be submitted to the EPA
on the EDEN website as a licensee return.

Guidance on the EDEN system (and the equivalent Alder system used for waste and IPPC
licences) is available on the EPA website at http://www .epa.ie/whatwedo/enforce/alderhelp/

v

Please see Appendix | attached for additional information in relation to guidance and
reporting to the EPA. If you have any further questions pleasé do not hesitate to contact the

EPA at geewaterdublin@epa.ie. .

Yours sincerely
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Patrick Doyle

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate Licensing & Resource Use




